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Kreye, Joseph

From: Stephen, Carol
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 12:23 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: RE: Drafting request for an amendment to AB 773

Hi Joe:

I'm sorry for this late request. Could we get an amendment drafted to AB 773 to make it a 10% of
the amount to purchase concrete forms?

| believe there will be a hearing on Monday or Tuesday, so we will need this by the end of the day
tomorrow.

Thanks. Let me know if this works or if it's a problem.
Carol

Carol Reineking

Office of Rep. Terry Van Akkeren

608-266-0656
1-888-529-0026

From: Reineking, Carol

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 12:34 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Drafting request

Hi Joe:

Representative Van Akkeren would like to get a companion bill drafted to SB 474
(relating to a tax credit for insulating concrete forms), with one minor change.

He would like to change the definition of an insulating concrete form to exclude
the cost of the concrete.

Give me a call if you have any questions.
Thank you!

Carol

Carol Reineking

Office of Rep. Terry Van Akkeren
608-266-0656

1-888-529-0026
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 16: after “to” insert “10 percent of”.
2. Page 4, line 6: after “to” insert “10 percent of”.

3. Page 5, line 21: after “to” insert “10 percent of”.

(END)



